### MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STC METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 HELD **JULY 14, 2021**

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as the "Board") of the STC Metropolitan District No. 1 (referred to hereafter as the "District") was convened on Wednesday, the 14<sup>th</sup> day of July, 2021, at 9:00 A.M. This District Board meeting was held by Zoom at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89797364658?pwd=SHJkTkdyUmVxYjBYUDcvcHNmN3 I0dz09; Meeting ID: 897 9736 4658, Passcode: 115782. The meeting was open to the public.

#### **ATTENDANCE**

#### **Directors In Attendance Were:**

James A. Brzostowicz Angie Hulsebus Terry Willis Guy "Anthony" Harrigan

#### Also In Attendance Were:

Peggy Ripko and Jeremy Sandoval; Special District Management Services, Inc. ("SDMS")

Jennifer L. Ivey, Esq.; Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.

Bill Flynn; Simmons & Wheeler, P.C.

Bill Jenks, Sonia Chin and Jessica Sergi; Ranch Capital, LLC

**DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST** 

Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Board noted it was in receipt of disclosures of potential conflicts of interest statements for Directors Brzostowicz, Hulsebus and Willis, and that the statements had been filed with the Secretary of State at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting. Ms. Ripko requested that the Directors review the Agenda for the meeting and advised the Board to disclose any new conflicts of interest which had not been previously disclosed. No further disclosures were made by Directors present at the meeting.

### **MATTERS**

**ADMINISTRATIVE** Agenda: Ms. Ripko noted a quorum was present. The Board reviewed the proposed Agenda for the District's Special Meeting.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Brzostowicz, seconded by Director Harrigan and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the Agenda, as presented.

Location of Meeting and Posting of Meeting Notices Ms. Ripko confirmed the presence of a quorum and that notice of the time, date and location/manner of the meeting was duly posted and that that no objections to the virtual/telephonic manner of the meeting have been received. Ms. Ivey reported that House Bill 21-1278, effective July 7, 2021, expressly clarifies that a meeting of the board of a special district may be held at a physical location, telephonically, electronically, virtually, or any combination of such means. Meeting notices for meetings held telephonically, electronically, or by other virtual means must include the method or procedure (i.e., conference number or link) by which members of the public can attend.

<u>Minutes</u>: The Board reviewed the Minutes of the February 18, 2021 Special Meeting.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Brzostowicz, seconded by Director Harrigan and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the Minutes of the February 18, 2021 Special Meeting.

**2021 SDA Conference**: Ms. Ripko discussed the SDA Conference with the Board, and noted the information concerning the details of the conference will be emailed to them once the information is available.

# PUBLIC COMMENTS

Director Harrington asked about the functioning of the detention pond. It was noted the detention pond will be maintained on a regular basis.

# FINANCIAL MATTERS

<u>Unaudited Financial Statements</u>: Mr. Flynn presented to the Board the unaudited financial statements for the period ending May 31, 2021.

Following review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Brzostowicz, seconded by Director Harrigan and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board accepted the unaudited financial statements for the period ending May 31, 2021.

**2020** Audit: Mr. Flynn reviewed with the Board the draft 2020 Audit.

Following review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Brzostowicz, seconded by Director Willis, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 2020 Audited Financial Statements and authorized execution of the Representations Letter.

**<u>2022 Budget Public Hearing</u>**: The Board entered into discussion regarding setting the date for a Public Hearing to adopt the 2022 Budget.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Brzostowicz, seconded by Director Harrigan and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board determined to hold the public hearing to consider adoption of the 2022 Budget on November 3, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. via online Zoom Meeting.

The Board further discussed the remaining meetings in 2021.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Brzostowicz, seconded by Director Harrigan and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board determined to conduct the remaining meetings in 2021 via online Zoom Meeting.

#### **LEGAL MATTERS**

Resolution Designating an Official Custodian and Custodian for the Colorado Open Records Act: The Board reviewed a Resolution Designating an Official Custodian and Custodian for the Colorado Open Records Act.

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Brzostowicz, seconded by Director Hulsebus and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted the Resolution Designating an Official Custodian and Custodian for the Colorado Open Records Act.

Rules Related to Requests for Inspection of Public Records Pursuant to Colorado Open Records Act: The Board reviewed the Rules Related to Requests for Inspection of Public Records Pursuant to Colorado Open Records Act.

The Official Custodian adopted the Rules Related to Requests for Inspection of Public Records Pursuant to the Colorado Open Records Act, Sections 24-72-200.1 *et seq.*, C.R.S.

OTHER MATTERS

There were no other matters.

**ADJOURNMENT** 

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon motion duly made, seconded and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary for the Meeting